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10,
The Secretary,
Kalawati Smriti Charitable Society,
Near P.W.D. Office, Nadrai Gate Kasganj-207123
Uttar Pradesh
E umml knpiksi@email.com

Sub:- . Application dated 28.04.2016 of the Set*remrh Kalawati %mrm thammblﬁ ‘%‘-imem Near
P.W.D. Offi ice, Nadrai Gate, ngimy 207123, Uttar Pradesh to start new Ayurveda College
in the name of Kalawati Ayurvedic Medical College and Research Centre & Hospital at
Gorha, Kasganj, Uttar Pradesh with 60 seats in UG ( BAM S) course under %entzm I3A of the
IMCC ACT, 1970 from the academic session 2017-18 — Permission Letter -reg,

Sir, - - .
In continuation to the Ministry’s letter of even No. dated 16.05.2017 wherein a Letter of Intent was

issued to the aforesaid society to establish a new Ayurveda college with respect to the proposal submitted
to the Central Government as cited above, I am directed to say that after careful consideration of the
recommendations & report of the CCIM in terms of criteria as specified in the Regulations 3 and 10 of the
Indian Medicine Central Council (Requirements of Minimum Standard for under-graduate Avurveda
Colleges and attached Hospitals) Regulations, 2016, provisions under the IMCC Act, 1970, relevant
regulations made thereunder and as per approval of the Hon’ble MoS (1C), Ministry of AYUSH for the
UG/PG course(s) for grant of conditional permission for the academic session 2017-18 vide Ministry's
letters No.R.11011/03/72017-EP (IM-1) dated 12.06.2017; permission of the Central Government is hereby
granted to the Secretary, Kalawati Smrifi Charitable Society, Near P.W.D. Office, Nadrai Gate,
Kasganj- 207123, Uttar Pradesh to start new Ayurveda College in the name of Kalawati Ayurvedic
Medicul Céllege and Research Centre & Hospital at Gorha, Kasganj, Uttar Pradesh with intake
capacity of 60 seats in BAMS course from the academic session 2017-18 under the provisions of the
section 134 of the IMCC Act, 1970. | ' -

3 The college may therefore take admissions for 60 seats in UG (BAMS) course for the academic
session 2017-18 subject to the condition that the following requirements should be fulfilled by the college
positively by the 31* December, 2017 to get conditional permission for the session 2018-19 (a copy of

(Assessment sheet of CCIM is also enclosed):

(i) Relevant provisions of the Minimum Standards Requirements of infrastructure and teaching &

training facilities as specified in Regulation 3 and Regulation 10 of the “Indian Medicine Central

Council (Requirements of Minimum Standard for under-graduate Ayurveda Colleges and attached
Hospitals) Regulations, 2016,
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( u) all the requlrements of the lndlan Medxeme Central Ceunml (Mmlmum Standards of Educatlon in
% Tndme Medlcme) Amendment Regulatlens 2016 (for Avurveda), and e

(i) all the 1equtrements under the provisions ot the IMCC Act 1970 and relewant Regulattens made
thereunder should be fulﬁlled m toto. s : |

AR The eellege admlmsmnon wﬂl ensure that suffi c:ent qualsﬁed teachers and nen.-teaehmg statf in, .,
~ the college and reqmsxte staff in the hespxtal as per the 1elevant CCIM Regeiatmns are in posmen before _ : ff |
the admxsswn of the ﬁrst bateh ef stude:nt& in the 1*’" pretessmnal of BAMS course is made mder b

; mnmatmn to the Cemra] Gevermnent and CCIM.

A The college has te develep the reqmsate mfrastmctme for TI™; m“* and TV" prefessmnals well in T
time as per the CCIM norms Wthh wxll be verified and reported by the CCIM at least three months before
the start of next prefebsmnal and aecerdmgly, the permission for taking admxssmns in subsequent academnic

sess._len will be 1ssued

4, o The college admmlstratmn may take up the matter for recogmtton of the quahﬁeatton under sectum '
14(2) of the IMCC Act 1970 at that time when the first batch of students admitted agamst this course
appears fer the first f nal plofesswnal exammahen ef the sald course. i

B.owia Plea&e 'xclmewledge the recexpt ef thls letter

6. Thls issues wath the appreval of eempetent autherlty
- . Yours fazthfullv

_ - B c;J)/
(Eﬂ?mffl HT%‘EFI Banamali Naik)

313'1' Hﬁannder Secletary to the Govt of India

Ph. No. 911-24651975/30'
Copy to:

(i) The. Secretary, CCLM 61-65, Institutional Area Opp “D’ Block, Janakputi, New Delhz -llG 058,
forwarding herewith the original Performance Bank Guarantee issued by Union Bank of Indle
‘Kasganj, UP dated 16. 08 2017 bearmg Bank Guarantee No.384601G1.0000217 for Rs. 1.0 crore valid
up to 15.09. 2022 (for a period of five yearS) for the record and Leepmg in safe custody. Further to
verify the Reqmremems of mtrastructure and teaching & training facilities in terms of the prowsxons
under the IMCC Act, relevant regulat;one and instructions, the CCIM will conduct a suo moto
mspectmn of the college after 315‘ December, 2017 and shall submit the recommendations and
"_'jmqpeenen report to the Mlmstry of AYUSH by the end of the March, 2018 positively, s0 that the
matter swith regard to grant of permission from the academw session 2018 19 enwaxds mey be
eonmdered well before the start of next academic sessren |

(i) The. Pr mcxpal Secrctary, (Medleal Education and AYUSH Secuen-l ), _Department of Medtcal-
- Education, Secretariat of Government of Uttar Pradesh 3™ Fleor, Vikas Bhawan J anpath ma.rket,
V1dhan Sabha Road, Hazarat Ganyj, Lucknow-226001, Uttar Pradesh, Corrpmrat for information.

(m) The Regxstrar, Dr. Bhim Rao Ambedkar Unwersﬂy, Pahwal Park Agra- 282004 Uttar Pradesh for'_
information. R '
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